3

CORRALOT HOUSE

Rural Mansion of XVII century, of stately origin, linked to the Bou de Peñarroja Sisternes de Oblites's family, Barons of Senija and Tormos' Nobles, which property lasted until 1912, when it was bought by Castelló's Coll family. The original complex, quite larger, hold two houses (to the right) one oil press, stables and a large orchard of 14 hanegadas, closed by a wall (currently occupied by theFariner's urbanization). Remained under Moncada's Jurisdiction and under the manor of "Orden de Nuestra Señora de Montesa" until 1835, when the feudal regime was abolished. Highlights the attic, high-rise and very similar to the "Casa del Reloj" used to save the crops of the field and the silkworm breeding.